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20 4drbella 3Street

This sSecond pmpire or wmansara style house was built in 1871 for
sartna k. and abransm rdwards on 2 relatively new street called
Arbella. 'The land through which iArbtella Street runs was celled
the Leliverance rarkman and Susanna rarkman irssture in the 1690's

(aprendix &),

arbella Street was 1aid out 40 feet in width and 51% feet in
length on Dec. 24, 13800 by ueorge L; rhippen. iir. ihippeniwas

a writer and lecturer on bontany, Aand knew by name all the Essex
County plants. When the garden in back of his house on Bridge St.
near rleasant became too small to hold all the varieties of plents
which he wibhed to grow Mr. rhippen purchased a lot on rleasant

Street and in = short time he needed still more room.

"He then purchased two and = half acres of land, 1lying between
Bridge Street and Collins Cove, bounded by railroad tracks to
thillips Wharf on one side and extending a2long the cove as far

2s the present Usgood Street. lle 1aid out Arbella Street and
planted the trees on it and eveloped the garden, at first raising
vegetables only, then entirely replacing them with rare trees,
shrubs, hedges of large peonies of all colors, snowball trees,

a rose garden, delicate hyacinths, verbenas, graceful columbines,
prickly pears (opuntia), velvety pansies, iris, showy phlox, and
lilacs; each in turn attracted the eye and gave of thelr fragrence.

in the rows and rows of plants.

There were retaining walls on two sides of the garden, and on one
was a bath house. Uther small buildings were covered by trellises
and arbors on which hangzing vines such as wisteria and honeysuckle
grew profusely. The one at the heacd of the zarden had 2 piazzs;
tools were kept on the first floor =nd there was 2 rest room on
the second; the one at the foot of the garden hid the water pirpes
and hose. There wers 2 small summerhouse built over the

e
the pool where waterlilies grew, and just bevond was s rockery



and more distant 3zlem harbor. Another building housed the
telescope, where one could have the additional pleasure of
viewinz the stars at night. .r. Ross Turner, the artist,
broughtAhis classes here Tor weater color sketching for several
seasons. uany of these paintings still exist and with a few
photozraphs are all that remain of this once glorious garden.”

(usrdens of uld Salea)

sr. Fhippen had sold most of his land on the west side of
Arbella Street by 1865, excert for a 112' X 148" lot (this

included what is now #26) which was used as a garden until

1869.

On June 5, 1869 george and wmary k. rhippen sold for the sum of
546 a lot of land to George H. Varren:
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(book 78% page 299)

The tax records for 1870 shovw #10 Arbella (now #26) was a lot

50' % 112' velued at %500 and owned by ueorge H. Varren.

dx

Qn liay 25, 1870 George n. Warren sold the same parcel of land
to0 wartha . LEdwards wife of Abraham Edwards for the sum of

£ 600 (book 752 page 12).



trior to moving into their new home on Arbeila St.the Edwards
family lived on zarton s5t. kr. Bdwards worked for mAany years
at the Haumkesg Cotton iills as a cloth folder. The tax records

show the progress of their new house:

1871 abraham gdwards - house 10 rrbella unfinished 666 ¢ 3,000

land 5600 feet £00
tax ' $20.40
poll.tax __2.00
v 22.40
1872 Abraham Edwards - house value %3%,000
1land 500
tax $61.20
poll tax _.2.00
563%.20

The adjoining lot was purchased by Martha . Edwards on April 15,

1872:
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Martha sold this adjoining lot to Sarah H. rlummer wife of
William I., on Sept. 6, 1872 with the condition "so long as
the grantors or son George shall own and occupy the adjoining
property the grantees shall not erect any building or structure
in the rear of the dwelling house now standing on the premises

over 16 feet high or this deed will be void" (book 862 page 129)

For whatever the reason, the :lummers sold the land and building

back to sartha Ldwards on Sept. 1, 1873 (book 887 page 283).

The 1880 census zives a closer look at the occupants of this

house:
Abraham kdwards agze 51 born ilass.
slartha " " 51 keeps house " "
George L., " " 27 son - druggzist " "
Ida " " 24 dauzhter-in-law " "
Georze L, " " 3 zrandson " "
William #. " " 2 zrandson " "
‘Tlizabeth Lee " 54 sister-in-law u "
2nd family
Elmer E. rike age 29 tailor born Mass.
Alice L. " o225 wife " "
Alice B. " " 6 daughter " "

The Salem directory for the year 1882 indicates that Abraham
was, at that time, a clerk ir his son's drug store at 81 Bridge
St. (appendix E).

The tax recordas for the next few years are as follows:
10 arbella St.

1885 asbrahsin Ldwards zre 55 owner - house £2,500-1and L¢&0C

2

Jeorge L., " G

Llmer ©. rike "3
2,760
1833 Abransm Idwards, no occupation owner - house (27569
land 600
gecrge "

Llmer rike



wr., kdwards died on Sept. 29, 17201, 3Some account of his 1life
was given in an obituary notice written for the Salem News:

"Abraham wsdwards, one of 3alen's oldest citizens dropped dead
fron heart disease at the residence of his son on Conant St.,
Saturday night.

The deceased had been at work about the house during the day,
and was preparing to go home when death came. He had been a
life-long resident of this city, and was a large property holder.
His circle of friends was large. He leaves a widow and son.

He never joined any secret society or fraternal organization,
expressing a strong, though not bitter, dislike to taem all.

When the news of dr. fdwards' death was made known to urs.
kdwards, she was prostrated, and serious doubts were entertained

at the time for her recovery. She rallied, however, later."

The tax records for 1595:

#10 Arbella
ilrs. Edwards owner .Jartha . Edwards $2,700
land - 600

Blmer B, rike age 44 tailor

#12 Arbella ) ) )
George L. kdwards no occupation age 41 owner ii.r. Edwards 1,0CC
George L. " clerk "R

The directory listing for 1900 gives the occupants as:

Elmer . rike, tailor a2t 213% Lssex St.
Mrs. aAbraham sdwards

The rike family had moved on by 1904 as indicated in the tax records:

#10 Wartha pdwards owner- house %2,700,1land {1,CC0
Richard Johnson, shoewmaker
#12 Joseph rdiggins, plumber -age 29 owner ¥rs. npdwards

house &1,000
land 1,000

dartha ¥. kdwards died on April 2C, 1905. This simple notice
appeared in a local newspaper:
#artha ¥. kEdwards died at the home of her son at 73 Vebb 5t.

She was the vwidow of aAbraham. 77 years 5 months



All of urs. Edwards property was bequeathed to her grandchildren,
William H., uveorge L., bessie L. and Chester L. Edwards (probate
#96531). The shares of veorge L., Bessie L. and Chester L. werc

sold to William H. Edwards shortly after the death of Martha:
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( book 1800 pages 352-354)

William Edwards leased the property (now #26) to the followingz:

190% Lewis E, Lates - snoecutter
Kichard Johnson - sole sorter
1907 James A. Smith - watch repairmen

James H. wmurphy - motorman

1909 James A, Smith )
VWVarren k. ritz - clerk




On June 24, 1910 William H. kdwards, of Lynn, sold to Alice R.
sieek the same land and buildings sold to him in book 1800 pages
352-354 (now #26,28,%0 & %2) also another parcel on iArbella St.
(now #22 & 24) (book 2029 page 570).

The directory listing for 19172:

Warren Fitz

George 4. Moreland - janitor at district court

seorge F. soreland - letter carrier, also teacher of dancing at
10 Arbella St.

Florence ®., Moreland

The taxes for 1914 reveal an increase in valuation:

#10 Arbella owner Alice ileek - house £3%,000,1land $1,100
Occupants

Ldward H. dMorin - foreman,aze 35

Edward P, Cottle - aze 44

Un warch 25, 1914 the property was transferred to Thomas Kilvert
(book 2274 page 297) who in turn transferred the title to azelle
F. Warner and Annie . Jdeek on Sept. 25, 1914 (book 2275 page 209).

The tenants over the years were:

1915 Edward F. Cottle - morocco dresser
Edward W. Cottle
E. H. iorin - foreman at 28 Goodhue St.

1917 (This is the year in which the street was renumbered -
#10 was changed to #26)
J. Hahn - ice man

1918 Vacant
1921 Harry A. Crossley

J. A. Rivard - shoe worker -
1922 same
1924 same
19260 William J. Fennelly - leather worker

mrs. A. J. fdigzgins, widow of David .
1829 wrs. Annie J. Higzins
Raymond E. Skelly
19%% Annie Higgins, widow of David k.
Catherine Nestor, widow of J. J. Hestor
Katherine S. Nestor - nurse



On Dec. 10, 1948 Annie 4. Hutchins ( formerly Meek) widow, of
Belmont, kass and WMabelle P, adlard (formerly Warner) widow, of
Fleasantville, N. Y., sold to Ida i, Higgins, Lot C as on plan

(appendix C) in plan book 476 page 300 (book 3637 page 200).

( Reference to book and page 2re deed books at the Registry of
Deeds, all probate numbers can be found in ¥Yrobate Court. Doth
are located in the same building on Federal St., Salem. All meps
in this report are not meant to be exact - just for illustration
purposes)
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Deliverance Parkman and Susanna

Pariman Fasture, This tract of twelve
acres of land originally consisted of six
1wo-acre lots apparently running north
and south. When the writer first learns of
them, there are three lots,first,a six-acre lot,
then a two-acre lot,and beyond thata four-

acre lot.  The six-acre lot belonged, very -

early, probably originally, to Henry Cook.
Tt then passed to Dr. George Emery ; and
sefore 1649 to John Gedney. The two-
scre lot belonged, very early, and probably
originally, to Richard Graves, who, for
forty-two shillings and six pence, conveyed
-+ 10 John Gedoey Jan. 1, 1649.* The
fonr-acre ot belonged, very early, and
probably originally, to Michael Ward. He
d’ed, and it passed to his widow Margaret,
who married, secondly, Thomas Rix,
larber. Mr. and Mrs. Rix, for five pounds,
conveved it to Mr. Gedney 15: 3:16355.7
“Ir. Gedney, for many years, conducted
:ne Ship tavern, and this pasture, being
ysed in connection with that inn, became
known as the ¢ Ship Tavern pasture.”’
Mr. Gedney died in 1688, having devised
tne lot, ome-half t¢ Susanna Gedney,
widow of his son John Gedney, and her
zhildren by her said husband, and the

other half to the testator's son Colr Bar--

tnolomew Gedney. Colonel Gedney died
Feb. 28, 1697-8, possessed of his half of
the lot; and his children, Samuel Gedney,
Hannah Grafton, Lydia Corwine, Bethiah
tzedney and Deborah Gedney, all of Salem,
ccnveyed the same interest to their uncle
lohn's widow, Susannah, who had married
.:eliverance Parkman, of Salem, William
tredney of Salem, merchant, and Nathan-
-el Gedney of Salem, mariner, the owners
~{ the other part, Dec. 10, 1698.1
Taurteen days later, William Gedney of
>a'em, merchant, and Nathaniel Gedney
<fSalem, mariner, only surviving children
«f Mrs. Susannah Parkman, conveyed the

- 2 w0 the latter's husband, Deliverance

ssex Registry of Deeds. book 1, leaves 27
=3ag,
“Ussex Rege
HC 30 o . ;
“Essex Registiy of Deeds, book 18, leaf 138.

- of Deeds, book 1, leaves 27

Parkman of Salem, merchant.* Mr, and
Mrs. Parkman owned the lot a number of
years after 1700. :

Jeremiah Neal Lot.  'This was a portion
of the ancient Tuck lot, which was owned
by Nicholas Howard, a fisherman, in the
early settlement of the town. On this
corner was his dwelling house. The
depositions of Edward Gaskin, aged about
seventy, and Francis Skerry, aged sixty-
six years or thereabouts, severally testify
¢that Nicholas Hayward had to his
Knowledge a house plott, on which he y*
said Hayward did live uppon, when he
came first to Salem, this sd house plott
scituate & lying in Salem, upon the west
corner of Jobn Neales land, which lyeth
as I goe from Salem Ipswich ward on the
right hand : this abouesd p’cell of ground
or house plott being bounded on the east
or south east corner with the well w'ch
wasin y® sd house plott, & westerly neere
upon a square home to y® sd Neales now
standing fence by the road, & from y® sd
well neere upon a square to y® sd Neale’s
now standing fence sotherly, & further he
saith not. Taken upon oath 22: 3 mo:
74. Wm. Hathorne Assistant.’t Mr.
Howard(or Hayward) removed to Beverly
(then called Cape Ann Side) about 1641,
but retained the house and lot. The
house was probably gone soon afterward.
Afterhis death, his son Nathaniel Hayward
of Salem, for twenty shillings, conveyed
the lot, namely, “that house plott which
yet is well known y* my father Nicholas
Hayward did live on, when he did live in
Salem towne,” Dec. 14, 1681.f The
narrow strip on the southwestern side of
the lot, being about two feet wide at the

southern end and running to a point at

the other end, was granted to Jeremiah
Neale Jan. 24, 1681, as hereinafter
stated.] Mr. Neale owned the lot unti}
after 1700.

Lydia Hart Lof. This lot was a por-
tion of the Tuck lot, which was owned by

*Essex Registry of Deeds, book 13, leaf 102,
tEssex Registry of Deeds, book 6, leaf 35.

*Baok of Grants, Salem Town Records, page .-

140.
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SALENM ADVERTISING DEPARTMENT, 549

We will guarantee you a Saving of Ten per ct. on your Printing,

F.A. KEHEW, (£

JOB PRINTER,

213 Essex Street, Salem, Mass.

GEORGE L. EDWARDS,
PIE—I_A.RM_A_OIST

DEALER IN

PURE DRUGS,
CHEMICALS, PATENT MEDICINES,
Perfumery, Toilet Articles, &c.

J.J. GRIFFIN,
124 Boston Street, Salem, Mass,,

-— DEALER IN —

Brugs, Medieines, Chemieals,
Fine Toilet Soaps, Brushes, Combs, &c.

Perfumery and Fancy Tollet Articles in Great Variety.
Pure Brandy, Wines and Liquors for Medicinal Purposes.
P hysicians’ Prescriplions Jdccurately Componnded.

CHAS, B. STENTIFORD,

APOTHECARY,

NO. 80 BOSTON STKEET, - - SALEM.
,‘I’hysicians’ Prescriptions Compounded Day or Night.

"BENJANMIN WEBE,

. APOTHECARY,

54 ESSEX STREET, Salem, Mass. - -
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